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From: Brian Arsenault
To: "david.creer@eversource.com"; "Andrew.Ackerman@gza.com"; "Tracy.Tarr@gza.com"
Cc: Derik Goodine; Chad Pelissier; Michael OMeara; Veronica Anaya
Subject: Eversource - G146 Transmission Line Project
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:43:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hello David:
 
I have been working with GZA, Andrew and he requested from the Town if any permits or
approvals are needed for your project. It appears that you will be working in/around existing
utility poles and performing environmental sensitive protection and this is an equipment
upgrade. The Town of Allenstown is all set and will approve your project and there are no local
permits to secure. Thank you for reaching out to us and hope that the work is successful.
 
Brian Arsenault
Town of Allenstown, NH
Building Inspector
Code Enforcement Officer for Town’s Ordinances


 


From: Derik Goodine <DGoodine@allenstownnh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:13 PM
To: Brian Arsenault <barsenault@allenstownnh.gov>
Subject: FW: G146 Transmission Line Project
 
See below
 
Derik Goodine
Town Administrator
Town of Allenstown
16 School Street
Allenstown, NH 03275
485-4276 X112
dgoodine@allenstownnh.gov or  ta@allenstownnh.gov 
http://www.allenstownnh.gov/
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail and the documents accompanying this transmission are subject to public disclosure
pursuant to RSA 91-A.
The information in this email message and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only and may be
privileged and confidential.  If you have received this email message and attachments, if any, in error, please
notify me immediately by email at the above address and return and destroy the original and all copies.   If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited.
 


From: Creer, David J <david.creer@eversource.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:08 AM
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PO Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03105-0330   



  



G146- February 2023 



February 22, 2023 
 
Dear Neighbor,  
 
As part of our everyday effort to deliver reliable energy to our customers and communities, we are preparing for an upcoming 
project in Pembroke, Allenstown and Deerfield, New Hampshire. This project is one of several that are designed to improve the 
reliability of the electric system serving New Hampshire and surrounding areas where we all work and live.   



We’re Always Working to Serve You Better  
Eversource has identified the need to replace the wood structures along our existing power line. This line runs from our 
Garvins Substation in Concord to our Deerfield Substation in Deerfield, NH. Recent physical inspections and engineering 
analysis of the line revealed that many of the existing laminate wood structures are in poor condition from woodpecker 
damage, insect damage, and pole rot. Due to this, all of the wooden structures will be changed to steel, which are more resilient 
to pole rot as well as insect and woodpecker damage. Further, the steel poles can better withstand the storms we experience 
here in New Hampshire. 



What You Can Expect  
This project is to replace the remaining laminate wood structures in the power line corridor with new weathering steel 
structures. Once the new structures are installed, we will remove the old structures from the power line corridor.  
 
All three towns along the power line have been notified of this project. We are in the process of identifying any local, state and 
federal permits necessary in support of this project and will work to obtain those permits over the next several months.    
  
Also in the coming months, Eversource, through its contractors, will be performing field work within the power line corridor in 
your area. This work may include soil and other inspections, engineering and environmental surveying, data collection, drone 
surveys, and identification and/or maintenance of access roads. All people working on this project will carry identification. 
  
After securing required permits, construction is expected to begin in the fourth quarter of this year. Please keep in mind that the 
schedule may change due to weather or other unexpected circumstances.  
 



Health and Safety Is Our Top Priority 
Please know that Eversource remains committed to prioritizing public health as well as the health of employees and contractors. 
All Eversource personnel follow applicable health and safety guidelines to help prevent the spread of COVID-19. 



For More Information  
Keeping the lines of communication open is important to us. We would like to connect with you to discuss the project, as well 
as obtain the best contact phone number and/or e-mail address to reach you moving forward.  
 
Please contact Elise Ward at (603) 634-2143 or email Elise.Ward@eversource.com to provide that information or to discuss the 
project. You can also contact our projects hotline at 1-888-926-5334 or send an email to NHProjectsInfo@eversource.com.   
 
Eversource is committed to being a good neighbor and doing our work with respect for you and your property. We will continue 
to provide regular project notifications via mailings, phone calls, and/or emails.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Elise W ard 
 
 



Elise Ward 
Eversource Project Services  
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To: Derik Goodine <DGoodine@allenstownnh.gov>; Chad Pelissier <CPelissier@allenstownnh.gov>
Subject: G146 Transmission Line Project
 
Good morning Derik and Chad,
 
I am reaching out to let you know about an upcoming project in Allenstown. We are planning on
replacing all remaining wood poles on the G146 transmission line with steel. The current wood
structures are constructed of a laminate wood in which severe internal rot issues were identified.
This project seeks to replace all laminate wood structures to increase system reliability. The softened
wood is prone to woodpecker damage as well as damage from ants and other pests. Poles are also
very susceptible to cracking along their length, creating points of entry for water, resulting in splits,
bending and rot.
 
The new steel poles will result in greater electric reliability for local communities because they are
resilient and will not be susceptible to woodpecker damage, insect damage or pole rot. The new
steel structures will also have enhanced structural integrity to protect the system from damage due
to severe weather.
 
We are in the process of securing local and state permits and will be in touch as we get closer to
construction. Below I’ve provided a few more details about this project. Attached is a letter that was
mailed to all abutting property owners.
 
Allenstown
Scope: Replace 37 existing laminate wood structures with weathering steel structures.
Locations: Dowst Rd, New Rye Rd, Black Hall Rd, Phillbrick Rd
Schedule: Pending permit approvals, start construction Q3 2023.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss further.
 
Thanks,
Dave
 
David Creer
 


Community Relations Specialist
David.Creer@eversource.com
(413) 441-2000
 


This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
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received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.





